

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE ALL REQUIRED INFORMATION)

CON'T

EVENT DESCRIPTION AND PROBABLE CONSEQUENCES (10)

08

Technical Specifications 3.7.7.4

CAUSE DESCRIPTION AND CORRECTIVE ACTIONS (27)

14

ISSUED		DESCRIPTION		NRC USE ONLY	
2	0	N	44	NA	

PHONE: 919-457-9521

IE22

LER ATTACHMENT - RO #1-83-029

Facility: BSEP Unit No. 1

Event Date: July 13, 1983

During an exchange of fire hoses on Hose Station RW-50 located in -3' elevation of the Radwaste Building, it was discovered that RW-51, also located in -3' elevation, was missing its nozzle and had been charged with water. An investigation did not reveal why Hose Station RW-51 was placed in the condition found. Previous experiences of a similar nature were caused by various work groups utilizing the hoses to clean the -3' elevation.

The Hose Station RW-51 was placed back into service within the required one-hour time limit. The Manager - Operations was notified of the recurring problem. As a result of this occurrence, frequency of inspection for Radwaste hose stations has been increased from once per day to once per shift effective July 22, 1983. A memorandum was sent to supervisory personnel which support Radwaste to advise their personnel that it is in direct conflict with plant policy to use fire suppression equipment for any use other than fire suppression.



USNRC REGION II
ATLANTA, GEORGIA

Carolina Power & Light Company

83 AUG 17 A8:06

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. O. Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461-0429

August 9, 1983

FILE: B09-13510C
SERIAL: BSEP/83-2469

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II, Suite 3100
101 Marietta Street NW
Atlanta, GA 30303

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 1
DOCKET NO. 50-325
LICENSE NO. DPR-71
LICENSEE EVENT REPORT 1-83-29

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

In accordance with Section 6.9.1.9b of the Technical Specifications for Brunswick Steam Electric Plant, Unit No. 1, the enclosed Licensee Event Report is submitted. This report fulfills the requirement for a written report within thirty (30) days of a reportable occurrence and is in accordance with the format set forth in NUREG-0161, July 1977.

Very truly yours.

C. R. Dietz, General Manager
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant

RMP/k1b/LETKB1

Enclosure

cc: Mr. R. C. DeYoung
NRC Document Control Desk

OFFICIAL COPY

IE 22

1/1